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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of:

KAMTRESS AUTOMATION SYSTEMS PRIVATE LIMITED, Bengaluru
CIN: U74140KA1989PTC010324

Year Ended: 31st March, 2024

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the Standalone financial statements of KAMTRESS AUTOMATION
SYSTEMS PRIVATE LIMITED, Bengaluru (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance
Sheet as at 315t March, 2024, the Statement of Profit and Loss for the year then ended, and
notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies
and other explanatory inforimation

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the aforesaid Standalone financial statements give the information required by the
Companies Act, 2013(‘the Act’) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in
conformity with the Indian accounting standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act
read with the Companies {Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended and other
accounting principles generally accepted in India:

(a) in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st
March, 2024 and

(b) in the case of the Statement of Profit and Loss, of the Profit for the year ended on that
date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified
under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Qur responsibilities under those
Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India (*ICAI") together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the
financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules
thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with
these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.




Other Information

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the Director’s Report but does not include the financial statements
and our auditor’s report thereon. The Board’s Report is expected to be made available to us
after the date of this auditor's report.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to
read the other information identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so,
consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial
statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated. If based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information, we are required to report the fact. We have nothing
to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the
Standalone Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5} of
the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these Standalone
financial statement that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial
performance, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including Accounting Standards specified
under Section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities;
selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance
of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Board of Directors are responsible for assessing
the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters
related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board
of Directors either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so,

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial
reporting process.




Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue
an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud
or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of
these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

* Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those
risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

* Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
' audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, The auditor considers
internal financial control relevant to the Company’s preparation of the financial
statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion’
under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013 on whether the Company has in
place an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and the
operating effectiveness of such controls.

* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

* Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Qur
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to
continue as a going concern.

* Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any
significant deficiencies j @rgl Icontrol that we identify during our audit.




We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them
all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As Required by The Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”}, issued by
the Central Government of India in terms of sub section (11} of Section 143 of the Act, is
as per annexure to the report '

2.
()

(b)

(e)

As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

we have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best
of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit

in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books

the Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the statement of changes
inequity and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement
with the books of account

in our opinion, the aforesaid Standalone financial statements comply with the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with. Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st
March, 2024 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is
disqualified as on 31st March, 2024 from being appointed as a director in terms of
Section 164 (2) of the Act

In our opinion, according to the information, explanation given to us The provision of
section 197 of the Act and the rules made thereunder are not applicable to the
company as it is a private limited Company,

As the Company is a Small Company and pursuant to Notification reference no.
G.S.R 583 (E) dated 13% June, 2017 issued by Ministry of Corporate Affairs,
reporting on internal financial control over financial reporting and the operating
effectiveness of such controls are not applicable to such small company and

With respect of the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our
opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us:

i. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would materially impact
its financial position.




ii. The Company did not have any long term contracts including derivative contracts
for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

iv. (&) The management has represented that, to the best of Its knowledge and belief.
no funds have heen advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or
share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any
other persons or entities. including foreign entities (Intermediaries’), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary
shall:

¢ directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in
any manner whatsoever {Ultimate Beneficiaries") by or on behalf of the
Company or '

* provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries

b) The management has represented, that to the best of its knowledge and belief, no
funds have been received by the Company from any persons or entities, including
foreign entities ("Funding Parties"), with the understanding, whether recorded in
writing or otherwise, that the Company shall:

» directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in
any manner whatsoever (‘Ultimate Beneficiaries”) by or on behalf of the
Funding Party or

* provide any guarantee, security or the like from or on behalf of the
Ultimate Benefictaries, and

(c) Based on such audit procedures as considered reasonable and appropriate in.
the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe
that the representations under sub-clause (ivj{a) and (iv}(b) contain any material
misstatement, and

v.  The company has not proposed or declared any dividend during the year

VENKATESH BABU P
CHARTERED ACCOU
M NO. 209944

PLACE: BANGALORE
DATE: 23.05.2024
UDIN: 24209944BKCJVAG6761



Annexure to the Independent Auditors’ Report of

KAMTRESS AUTOMATION SYSTEMS PRIVATE LIMITED, Bengaluru
CIN: U74140KA1989PTC010324

Year Ended: 31st March, 2024
The Annexure referred to in Independent Auditors’ Report to the members of the Company

on the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March, 2024, we report that:

{i) (a) (A} The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including

quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment;

(a) (B] The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of:

intangible assets;

{b} All the Property, Plant and Equipment have been physically verified by the management
during the year and there is a regular programme of verification which, in our opinion, is
reasonable having regard to the size of the company and the nature of its assets. No

material discrepancies were noticed on such verification;

{c) the Company is not having any immovable properties; hence this clause is not

applicable;

(d} The Company has not revalued its property, plant and equipment {including right of use

of assets) or intangible asset of both during the financial yvear;

{e) There is no any proceeding have been initiated or pending against company for holding
any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988)

and rules made thereunder,

{ii) (&) In our opinion, physical verification of inventory has been conducted at reasonable
intervals by the management and the coverage and procedure of such verification by the

management are appropriate. No material discrepancies were noticed on such verification..

{b} During any point of time of the year, the company has not been sanctioned any new
working capital limits, from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of
current assets. Therefore, the provisions of Clause (ii)(b) of paragraph 3 of the order are not

applicable to the company




{ifi) (a) In our opinion and hbased on the information and explanation given to us the
company has granted unsecured loan (Inter Corporate Deposit) of Rs. 1,00,00,000/- to
M/s. Poona Bottling Co Pvt Ltd a party covered in the register maintained under section
189 of the Compaﬁies Act 2013 at interest of 6% p.a.

(b) The terms and conditions of investments made, guarantees provided, security given and
the terms and conditions of the grant of all loans and advances in the nature of loans and

guarantees provided are not prejudicial to the interest of the company.

(¢} In respect of loans and advances in the nature of loans, the schedule of repayment of
principal and payment of interest has not been stipulated and the repayments or receipts

are regular.

(&} The amount is not overdue, on the above loan and advances; hence this clause is not

applicable;

(e) The amount is not overdue; on the above loan and advances; hence this clause is not

applicable;

(fi The company has granted loans or advances in the nature of loans (Inter Corporate
Deposit) either repayable on demand or without specifying any terms or period of
repayment. Details of the said loan or advances is as follows; (Amount in Rs. 1,00,00,000/-)

Aggregate Amount during the year 100% to the total loans granted

(iv) The company has not provided corporate guarantees within the meaning of section 185
& 186 of the Companies Act, 2013-

(v) The Company has not accepted any deposits or amount which is deemed to be deposits

from the public.

(vi} According to the rules prescribed by the Central Government for the maintenance of
cost records under section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable to the

company theréfore reporting under this clause is not required.

(vii) (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the
Company examined by us, in our opinion, the Company has been generally regular in

depositing statutory.ciues

been certain



maintenance. There are no statutory dues that are outstanding as of March 31, 2024, for a

period of more than six months.

{b} According to the information and explanations given to us, and the records of the
companies examined by us, there are no disputed dues of GST, income tax, custom duty,
service tax, wealth tax, Value added tax, excise duty and cess which have not been

deposited.

{viii) The company has not recorded any transactions in the books of account which have
been surrendered of disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the

Income Tax Act, 1961,

(ix) (a) According to the records of the Company examined by us and the information and
explanations given to us The Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other:

borrowings or in the payment of interest thereon to any lender;

(b} In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
company has not been a declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or

other lender,

{c}) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the loans

were applied for the purpose for which the loans were obtained

(d) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there are
no funds raised on short-term basis which have been utilised for long-term purposes.

(e} In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us the
company has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the
obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures, hence this clause is not

applicable;

(f) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its

subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies.

(x) (a) According to the information and explanations given to us, on an overall basis, the
company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer

(including debt instruments);




(b) The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or

convertible debentures (fully, partially or optionally convertible) during the year;,

(xi) (a) According to the information and explanations given to us, no material fraud by the.
Company or on the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported

during the course of our audit.

(b} No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed by
the auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors)
Rules, 2014 with the Central Government;

(c ) As auditors, we did not receive any whistle-blower complaints during the year.

(xii) Since the company is not a Nidhi company, therefore this clause is not applicable.

(xil) According to the information and explanation given to us and based on the our
examination of the records of the company, all transactions with the related parties are in
compliance with sections 177 and 188 of Companies Act where applicable and the details
have been disclosed in the financial statements, etc., as required by the applicable

accounting standards.

{xiii} The company is not covered by section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013, related to
appointment of internal auditor of the company. Therefore, the company is not required to
appoint any internal auditor. Therefore, the provisions of Clause (xiv) of paragraph 3 of the

order are not applicable to the Company.

(xiv) According to the information and explanations given to us based on our examination of
the record of the company, the company has not entered into any noncash transactions
with directors or persons connected with him. Therefore the provisions of clause 3(xv) of the

order are not applicable

(xv) (a) The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve

Bank of India Act 1934,

(b) The Company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance

activities; hence this clause is not applicable.

() The Company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations




(d) As per the information and explanations received, the group does not have any CIC as
part of the group

{xvi) The company has incurred cash losses in the financial year and in the immediately
preceding firancial year.

(xvii) There is no resignation of the previous statutory auditors during the year;

{xviii) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our
examination of the records of the Company and financial ratios, ageing and expected dates
of realisation of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information
accompanying the financial statements, the auditor’s knowledge of the Board of Directors
and management plans, we were in the opinion that no material uncertainty exists as on
the date of the audit report. There was no any liability in the books of the company for

those payable within one year from the date of balance sheet date.

{xix) There is no liability of the company under the provisions of section 135 of the
Companies Act, relating to Corporate Social Responsibility, Therefore, the provisions of
Clause (xx) of paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable to the Company..

(xx) There is no Hability of the company under the provisions of section 135 of the
Companies Act, relating to Corporate Social Responsibility. Therefore, the provisions of

Clause (xx] of paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable to the Company.

{xxi) The company has not made investments in the subsidiary company. Therefore, the
company does not require to prepare a consolidated financial statement. Therefore, the

provisions of Clause (xxi) of paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable to the Company

VENKATESH BABU P
CHARTERED ACCOUNTA
M NO. 209944

PLACE: BANGALORE
DATE: 23.05.2024
UDIN: 24209944BKCJVAGT61
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KAMTRESS AUTOMATION SYSTEMS PVT LTD

STANDALONE BALANCE SHEET AS AT 315T MARCH-2024

N Amount in Rs,
ote As at March 51, 2021 As at March 31, 2023
ASSETS
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 2 3,785,941 3,295,845
Capital work-in-progress 3 - -
Right of use assels 4 0 3,463,785
Other intangible assets 5 227,931 349,506
Financial assels '
Investments 6 25,000 25,000
Loans - -
Other financial assels 7 3,132,843 -
Income tax assets (net) 8 985,547 1,387,818
Other non-current assets 9 - -
8,157,261 8,521,958
Current assets
Invenlories 10 26,452,013 19,746,244
Financial assets
Investments 6 - -
Trade receivables 11 53,230,498 43,638,403
Cash and cash equivalents 124 10,395,434 1,820,372
Bank balances cther than Cash & cash 198 ) B
equivalenls
Loans 10,000,000 10,800,000
Other financial assels 7 3,384,706 7,474,270
Other current assets 9 2,293,076 2,447,387
105,755,727 45,126,675
Total assets 113,912,988 53,648,633
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Equily share capital S50CE 1,500,000 1,500,000
Other equity SOCE 39,400,755 16,143,760
40,900,755 17,643,760
Liabilities
Nen-current labilities
Financial liabilities
Borrowings 13 - -
Lease liabilities - 4,033,601
Other linancial liabilities 14 - -
Provisions 15 3,544,179 3,421,295
Deferved lax liabilities (net) 16 56,154 594,545
Other non-current liabilities 17 - -
4,090,333 8,049,441
Current liabilities
Financial liabililies
Borrowings 13 12,915,559 6,342,030
Tease liabilities - -
Trade payables
Due to micro and small enterprises 18 5,004,175 4,424,866
Due to other than micro and small ent{ 18 36,623,147 32,411,726
Other [inancial liabilitiey 14 6,717,264 4,923,155
Other current liabilities 17 6,717,697 15,549,704
Provisions 15 944,057 4,301,952
Current tax liabilities (nel) 19 - -
68,921,900 67,955,432
73,012,233 76,004,873
Total equity and liabilities 113,912,988 03,648,633
Significanl accounting policies 1
Explanalory information and other notos 2-34

NKATESH!
kavtered Accon

eibership No.: M
UDIN: 24209944 BKE

Bangalore: 23rd May 2024

 fport of even date
or and on behalf of the Board ol it

Dy o

PANNKA] DUJODWALA
Director
DIN: 00546353

ARIF AHMAD
CFQO & Operation Head
PAN: AOTPAS5620H

Director

DIN: 07640027
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KAMTRESS AUTOMATION SYSTEMS FVT LTD
STANDALONE STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND 1L.OSS FOR YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH-2024

NKATESH BABUY
artered Accountants
lembership No,: 209944 -
UDIN: 24209944BKCTVA6761

Bangalore: 23rd May 2024

Note Amount in Rs,
2023-24 2022-23

INCOME
Revenue from operations 20 271,592,679 205,638,018

Less: Excise Duty =
Revenue from operations 20 271,592,679 205,638,018
Other income 21 3,022,378 1,563,648
Total income 274,615,058 207,201,665
EXPENSES
Cost of materials consumed 22 178,184,023 141,069,936
Purchase of stock-in-trade 23 - -
Changes in inventories of finished goods, stock-in-trade 24 } _
and work-in-progress
Excise duty - .
Employee benefits expense 25 20,519,288 22,574,583
Finance costs 26 2,901,154 2,261,413
Depreciation and amortisation expense 27 4,298,584 4,805,806
Other expenses 28 45,301,029 34,518,501
Total expenses 251,204,177 205,230,238
Profit before exceptional items and tax 23,410,880 1,971,427
Exceptional items (Refer Note 30) -
Profit before tax 23,410,880 1,971,427
Tax expense 29
Current tax -
Deferred tax (48,393) 594,545
Total tax expense (48,393) 594,545
Profit after tax 23,459,273 1,376,882
Other comprehensive income
Items that will not be reclassified to Statement of
Profit and Loss
Remeasurement of defined benefit plan -
Income tax on remeasurement of defined benefit plan 29 -
Total other comprehensive income -
Total comprehensive income for the year 23,459,273 1,376,882
Farnings per equity share (in rupees) 34P
Basic 156,40 1 |. . 9.18
Diluted 156.40 9.18
Significant accounting policies 1
Explanatory information and other notes 2-34
The accompanying notes form an integral part of the standalone financial statements
This is the statement of prg iﬂagdgj sreferred to in our report of even date

/ ,] ‘ For and on behalf of the Board
M.No. L} i)) }U_,/i_f—
209944 gl

PANNKAJ DUJODWALA
Director
DIN: 00546353

ARIF AHMAD
CFQ & Operation Hel\{l
PAN: AOTPABA20L
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KAMTRTSS AUTOMATION SYSTEMS PVT LTD
STANDALONE STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH 2024

Amount in Rs,

2023-24

2022-23

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTTVITIES

Profit before exceptional item & tax 23,410,880 1,971,427
Exceptional Ilem (Refiv Mok 30) - -
Profit before tax 23,410,880 1,871,427
Adjustment for:
Depreciation and amortisation expenses 4,298,584 4,805,806
Bad debts written off 3,695,965 164,444
Allowance for doubtful debt - -
Sundry balances written back - -
Finance costs 2,901,154 2,261,413
Loss/{gain) on property, plant & equipment sold/ discarded (net) 19,599 -
Provision for impairment on investment in associales - -
Loss/ (gzain) on sale of mveshnent -
Net loss/ (gain} arising on fair value changre - -
Net unrealised [oreign exchange loss/ (gain) - -
Finployee benefits 996,172 916,399
Inlerest income (757,582) (757,485}
Dividend income (3,750 {5,000}
Operating profit before working capital changes 34,561,022 9,357,005
Adjustiments for changes in working capital
{Increase)/ decrease in brade receivables (13,288,961) (12,907,638)
{Increase)/decrease in inventories (6,705,769) (587,853}
(Increase)/ decrease in non current asset 402,271 827,547
{Increase)/ decrease in current financial assel 954,721 (3.528,504)
(Increase)/<lecrease in other current assel 154,311, 1,799,706
Increase/ (decrease) in trade payables 4,788,731 3,625,200
Increase/ (decrease) in non current liabilities 122,884 432,592
Increase/ {decrease) in other current lialilities (8,236,348) 6,776,645
Increase/ {decrease) in non current provisions (3,357,895) (691,856)
Increase/ (decrease) in currenl provisions - -
Cash generated from operations 9,397,868 4,102,852
Less: Direcl taxes paid - -
Nel cash flow from operating aclivities (A) 9,397 868 4,102,852
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Payment towards capital expenditure - -
Payment towards purchase of property, plant & equipment {1,222,912) (224,431)
Proceeds from sale of property, plant & equipment - -
Investment purchasecd e -
Deposits/ balance with banks with maturity more than 3 months - -
Proceecls from sale of investment - N
Interest and dividend received 761,332 762,485
Net cash flow from investing activities (B) (461,580) 538,053
CASH FLOW FROM TINANCING ACTIVITIES
Lease liability payment {4,033,601.00) 13,441,132)
Nel proceedls/ (repayment) of hire purchase credlits - -
Proceeds/ (repayinent) of working capital facilities 6,573,529.52 2,086,190
Loan return/ (given) o velated parties - -
Net procecds / {repayment) of loan from related parties - -
nterest paid {2,901,153.98) (2,261,413)
Dividend and corporate dividend tax - -
Net cash flow from finaneing aclivities (C) (361,225) (3,616,355}
Net increase / (decrease} in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) 8,575,063 1,024,550
Cash and cash eguivalents as at the beginning of the period (Refir 1,820,371 795,821
Nofe 12A)
Cash and cash equivalents (Refer Note 12A) 1,820,371 795,821
Current investments -
Cash and cash eguivalents as at the end of the period 10,395,434 1,820,371
(Refer Nole 124A)
Cash and cash equivalents {Refer Note 12A) 10,395,434 1,820,371
Current investments - -
10,395,434 1,820,371




Amount in Rs,

2023-24 2022-23
CASH FLOW FROM CPERATING ACTIVITIES
Note: 0 Q)
1. The above Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the Indirect Method,
2. Reconcilintion of lHabilities arising from financing activities:

2023-24 202223

Opening balance 1,820,371 795,821
Casgh inflow / (oulllow) of non current borrowings 8,936,288 4,640,906
Cash inflow / {oulflow) of curient borrowings (361,225) (3.616,355)
Closing balance 10,395,434 1,820,371

The accompanying notes oy
This is the slalement gf#

g Lp inour report of even date

Bangalore: 23rd May 2024

ilegral part of the standalene financial slatements

For and on belwlf of the Board of L}

dﬂw/L:"Qj}u)/(r

PANNKA] DUJODWALA

Director
DIN: 00546353

ARIF AHMAD

CFO & Operation Head

PAN, AQTPAS

iy

6204
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KAMTRESS AUTOMATION SYSTEMS PVT LTD
NOTES TO THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR YEAR ENDED 3187 MARCH-2024

NOTE 6: INVESTMENTS

NON CURRENT INVESTMENTS

As at March 31, 2024

As at March 31, 2023

Nos.

| Amountin Rs.

Nos,

Amount in Rs,

A} Quoted (Other than Trade}
(Carried at fair value through Statement of Profit and
Loss)

B) Unquoted (Trade)
In Associates (carried at cost)

In Subsidiaries (carried at cost)

Other Investments {carried at cost)

The Saraswat Co-operative Bank Limited 2500 25,600 2,600 25,000
(Fully paid up Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each)
C) Unquoted (Cther than Trade)
{Carried at fair value through Statement of Profit and
Loss)
In fully paid-up Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each .
Others (carried at cost)
25,000 25,000
Cost Market value Cost Market value
Rs. Rs. Rs, Rs.
Aggregate market value of quoted investments - -
Ageregate book value of unquoted investments 25,000 25,000
NOTE 6: INVESTMENTS
CURRENT INVESTMENTS As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023
Nos. Rupees He Nos. Amount in Rs,
Unquoted {Other than Trade)
(Carried at fair value through statement of profit and
loss)
Amgunt in Rs. |
NOTE: LOANS Mon-Current Current
As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023 | As at March 31, 2024 _Asg at March 31, 2023
Unsecured - considered good :
Loans and advances to related pariies (Refer Note 340) - - 10,000,000 10,000,060
Other advances - -
- - 10,000,000 10,000,000
Amount in Rg,
NOTE 7: OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS Mon-Current . Current
As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023 As at March 33, 2024 As at March 31, 2023

Unsecured - considered good
Carried at amortised cost
Interest receivable
From related parties (Refer Note 340)
From others
Security deposits
Term deposits with maturity for more than 12 months
(Refer Note 12)

Term deposits held as margin money against bank
gurantces

Dthers

3,377,815

- - 3,230,941

- - 6,891 4,243,329
3,132,843 - - -
3,132,843 - 3,384,700 7474270




NOTE 8: INCOME TAX ASSETS (NET)

Now-Current Current
As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023
Advance income tax (Net of provisions) 985,547 1,387,818 - -
985,547 1,587,818 -
Amount in Rs.
NOTE % OTHER ASSETS Non~-Current Current
As at March 33, 2024 As al March 31, 2023 Asat March 31,2024 || As at March 31, 2023
Capital advances - - - .
Advances other than capital advances
Advances to employees - - - 59,795
Advances to suppliers - - 751,791 1,169,466
Prepaid expenses - - 797,123 790,173
Rent Receivable AS 114 - -
Balances with government authorities 744,162 427,952
VAT receivable - - - -
CENVAT credit receivable - - - -
Service tax credit receivable - -
Geods and service tax - - 744,162 427,952
- - 2,293,076 2,447,3&1
. Arnount in Rs, |
NOTE 10; INVENTORIES As at March 31, 2024 | |As at March 31, 2023 .
At lower of cost and net realisable value
Raw materials 13,660,949 10,798,295
Raw materials-in-transit ] -
13,660,949 10,798,295
Work-in-progress 12,791,064 8,947,949
Stores and spares s 1L -
26,452,013 19,746,244
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KAMTRESS AUTOMATION SYSTEMS PYT LTD

NOTES TO THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH-2024

Amount in Rs,

NOTE 12: CASH AND BANK BALANCES Non-Curent Current
Asg at March 33, 2024 As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023
(A) Cash & cash equivalents
Balances with banks
In current accounts - 10,393,051 1,813,602
Term deposits with maturity within 3
months - )
Cash on hand - 2,383 6,770
- 10,395,434 1,820,272

{B) Bank balance other than Cash & cash
equivalents
Term deposits with maturity of more than
3 months and less than 12 maonths
Term deposits with maturity of more than
12 months

Amount included under the head 'Other Financial
Assets' (Refer Note 7)




KAMTRESS AUTOMATION SYSTEMS PYT LT

NOTES TO THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH-2024

Rupees

NOTE SOCE: EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL

As at March 31, 2024

As al March 31, 2023

Authorised
2,00,000 Equity shares of Rs.10/- each 2,000,000 2,000,000
2,009,000 2,000,000
lssued, Subseribed and Fuily Paid-up
1.50,000 Equily shares of Rs.10/- each 1,500,000 1,500,000
500,000 | 1,500,000
Recanciliation of shares outslanding as at the end of the year:
As at Marcly 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023
No. of Shares Rupees No. of Shares Rupees
Al the beginning of the year 150,000 1,500,000 150,000 1,500,600
Add; Issued during the year - - - -
Oulstauding at the end of the year 150,000 1,500,000 150,000 1,500,000

Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to shares

The Company has one class of equity shares having a par value of Re. 16 per share, Rach shareholder
proposed by the Boarel of Directors is subject to the approval of the
equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the Company, after distribution of a

However no such preferential amounts exist currently, The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by

is eligible for one vote per share held. The Final NIL dividend
shaseholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting. As per the Companlies Act, 2013, the holders of

li preferential amounts in the event of liquidation of the Company,

the shareholders,

Shareholders holding more than 5 percent of the Equily Shares

Name of the Shareholders

As at Mareh 31, 2024

As at March 31, 2023

No. of Equity Shares Percentage holding No. of Equity Shares 1_ Percentage holding
Poona Bottling Company Private Lid, - 0.000% - . 0.000%
Graver & Weil {India) Lid 148,999,00 59.999% 149,999.00 99.999%
Rohit ivlore (Nominee) - 0.000% - 0.000%
Nirajkumar Mare { Nominee) 1.00 0.001% 1.00 0.001%
NOTE SOCE: OTHER EQUITY
- Amount in Rs.
As al March.31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023
General Reserve
As per Last Account - -
Add: Transfer from Stalement of Profit and Loss - -
Less: Charge on aceount of transitional lease Ind AS 116 -
Less: Restalement of deposils given - -
Add: Btamp duty liability no longer required - -
Swrplus in the Statenient of Profil and Loss
As per Last Account 16,143,764 14,766,878
Profit for the year 23,459,273 1,376,882
39,603,033 16,143,760
Less:- Appropriations
Corporale Tax on Dividend - -
Transler to General Reserve (202,278} -
Net Surplus in the Stalement of Profit and Loss 39,400,755 16,143,760
39,400,755 16,243,760
Amountin Rs.
NOTE 13: BORROWINGS Non-Current Crurrent
As at Marely 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023 As al March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023
Secured
Torm Loans from Banks - - - -
Hire purchase cradits - - -
Loans repayable on demand from banks - - 12,915,559 6,342,020
Unsecured
Loans and advances from refated parlies (Refer Not 34 () - - - -
- - 12,915,559 6,342,030
Amounts disclosed under the head 'Other Financial Liabilities' _ B
{Refor Mot 14) " - .
- - 12,915,559 16,342,030




Amountk in Rs,

NOTE 14: OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

Non-C

urrent

Current

Ag at March 31, 2004

As at March 31, 2023

As ab wlarch 31, 2024

As at March 31, 2023

Current maturities of long term debt (Refer Note 13)

Investor Education and Protection Fund
Unpaid dividend*

Others
Deposits from licensees and dealers

Securily deposit from employees
Payable towards capital expenditure

512,002

Payable to employees - - 465,220
Unpaid Matured de posits - - - -
Interest accrued and due on borrowings - - - -
Discount Payable - -
Expenses payable - - 6,252,044 4.411,154
Others - . . .
- - 6,717,264 4,923,155
“Thete is no amount due and oulstanding to be credited to Investor Education and Protection Fumd,
Amount in Rs.
NOTE 15: PROVISIONS Non-Current Current
As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023 As al March 31, 2024 As al March 31, 2023
Pravision for emplovee benefits
Leave benefils 411,336 324,364 - -
Gratuity (Refer Note 25) 3,132,843 3,096,931 944,057 4,301,952
3544179 3,421,255 944,057 4,301,952
Amount in Rs,
NOTE 16: DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES (NET) Non-Cureent Current |
As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023
Deferred tax liability
- Depreciation arising on account of difference in carrying ;
amount and tax basegof PPE & Intangibles e ) ) 172914 190,055
- Ind AS adjustments (925,869 {1,015,257)
- Accrued expenses allowable on actual payments 190,800 230,658
Deferred Lax asset
- Accrued expenses allowable on actual paymenis - - - -
- Ind AS adjustments - - - -
- - (546,154) {594,545)
AmounLin Rs.
NOTE 17: OTHER LIABILITIES Non-Current Current
As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2024 As al March 31, 2023
Conlractual liabilities N - 4,063,681 12,205,077
Deferred income - B - -
Statutery dues payable 2,654,017 3,344,627
Ceniral sales tax & VAT - - - -
PT, ESIC etc - 202,580 186,526
Service tax - - - -
TDS - - 265,911 266,389
Goods and scrvice lax - - 2,151,526 2,891,712
- - 6,717,697 15,549,704
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KAMTRESS AUTOMATION SYSTEMS PVT LTD
NOTES TO THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH-2024

Amount in Rs,

NOTE 20: REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

2023-24

2022-23

Revenue from confract with customers
Sale & Service of products
Less: Trade discount

Business conducting fees/licence fees and related income

Other operating revenues
Erection & commissioning charges
Testing analysis charges

License fees

IGST refund / Budgetary support
Scrap sales

Sundry balances written back
Others

Revenue from Operations (Gross)
Less: Excise Duty
Revenue from operations

267,596,013

194,781,253

267,596,013

194,781,253

3,996,666

16,856,764

3,996,666

10,856,764

271,592,679

205,638,018

271,592,679

205,638,018

Amount in Rs,

NOTE 21: OTHER INCOME

2023-24

2022-23

Interest income
Dividend income on non current investments
Trade investments
Other than trade investments
Net gain on sale of fixed assets
Net gain on foreign currency transactions and translation
Profit on sale of current investments
Bad debts written off earlier now recovered
Insurance claim
Lease income
Export duty drawback
Misceilaneous receipts

757,582
3,750

2,182,232

757485
5,000

801,163

3,022,378

1,563,648




KAMTRESS AUTOMATION SYSTEMS PVT LTD

NOTES TO THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH-2024

Amount in Rs.

NOTE 22: COST OF MATERIALS CONSUMED 2023-24 2022-23
Opening stock 10,798,295 12,584,305
{Add: Purchases 184,889,792 141,657,789
195,688,087 154,242,094
Less: Closing stock 13,660,949 10,798,295
182,027,138 143,443,799
Amount in Rs.
NOTE 23: PURCHASE OF STOCK IN TRADE 2023-24 2022-23
Traded goods - -
Amount in Rs.
NOTE 24: CHANGES IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED GOODS, STOCK-IN- 2023-24 202293
TRADE AND WORK-IN-FROGRESS
Closing Stock
Traded goods : - -
Work-in-progress 12,791,064 8,947,949
12,791,064 8,947 949
Opening Stock
Traded goods - -
Work-in-progress 8,947,949 6,574,086
8,947,949 6,574,086
(3,843,115) (2,373,863)
Net movement in excise duty on finished goods - -
Net (increase)/ decrease in opening and closing stock (3,843,115} (2,373,863)




KAMTRISS AUTOMATION SYSTEMS PVT LT

NOTES TO THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR YEAR ENDLED 315T MARCH-2024

Amogungin Rs,

NOTE 25: EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSE 2023-24 2022-23
Salaries, wages, bonus and allowances 19,024,664 21,029,815
Contribution to provident and other funds 784,901 44,088
Staff welfare expenses 709,823 600,680
20,519,388 22,574,583
Employee benefits:
{a}| During the year the Company has recognised the following in the Statement of Profit and loss:
(i} | Defined contribution plans:
Employer's contribulion to provident fund* 784,901 944,088
Employer’s contribulion to superannuation fund* - -
*included in “Contribution to provident and other funds”
Graluily Gratuily
(i) [ Defined benefit plans: * Unfunded * Unfunded
Current service cost 431,873 400,675
Past service cost - -
Interest cost 350,964 502,311
Expected retusn on plan assels (115,915) -
Actuarial (gain)/loss . )
(Gain)/loss on curtailments - -
Net cost 70:6,922 902,986
(b}| Reconciliation of benefit obligations and plan assets for the year:
Present value of defined benefit obligation ' 4,076,500 7,358,883
Fair value of plan assets - -
Net asset/{iabilily) as at March 31, 2024 recognised in the balance sheet 4,076,900 7,398,883
Actuarial {gain)/ losses on obligalion - due to experience (354,76'1) {263,305)
Retrun on plan assels, excluding interest income (115,915) -
(c}|Change in defined benefit obligation:
Present value of obligation as at April 01, 2023 7,398,883 7,671,560
LCurrent service cost 431,873 400,675
Past service cost
Interest cost 390,904 502,311
(Gain}/loss on curtallments -
Actuarial (gain)/loss §6,363 {392,275)
Benefils paid (4,231,183) (783,388}
Present value of obligalion as at March 31, 2024 4,076,900 7,398,883
{d)|Change in plan asscis: Gratuity Gratuity
* Unfunded * Unfunded
Opening fair value of plan assets on April 01,2023 3,132,843 -
Expected return on plan assets 115,915 -
Acturial gain/(loss) (115,915) -
Closing fair value of p3lan assets as on March 31, 2024 3,132,843 -
(&) | Reconcilialion of expected returmn and actual return an plan assets:
Expecled return on plan assels 115,915 -
Return on plan assets excluding interest income {115,915 -
Actual return on plan assets - -
(1} |Reconciliation of apening and closing net labilily / {(asset) recognized in the balance Gralnity Graluity
sheet: * Unfunded * Unfunded
Cpening net liability as on April 01, 2023 7,398,883 7,279,285
Employer’s contribution to plan assel -
LExpenses as recognized in the Stalement of Profit and loss 706,922 902,986
Amount recognized outside profit & loss for the year 202,278
Benefils paid (4,231,183 (763,358)
Nel ltabilily / {assct) 4,076,900 7,398,883
Sensilivity analysis:-
Projecled benefit obligation on current assumptions 4,076,900 7,393,882
Delta effect of +1% change in rate of discounting 4,373,710 7,163,433
Delta effect of -1% change in rate of discounting 3,812,657 7,665,167
Delta effect of +1% change in rate of salary increase 4,323,650 7,627,407
Delta effect of -1% change in rate of salary increase 3,851,796 7192176
Delta offact of +1% change in rate of employee turnover 4,038,176 7,390,279
Delta effect of 1% change in rale of employee turnover 4,119,757 7408434
(g} Investments under plan agsets as on March 31, 2024:
LIC group gratuity (cash accumulation) policy -100%
(h}The principal actuaria? assumplions;
Discount rate 7.20% 7.40%
Salary escalation rate 10.00% 8.00%
Lxpected rate of return on plan assels 7.40% 0.00%

supply and demand in the employment market,

The cstimates of future salary increases considered in actuarial valuation, take account of infiation, seniority, promeotion and other relevant factors such as




(i) |Amaunt recagnised in the current year and previous [our years
Gratuity As il 3151 March
2024 2023
Dafined benefit ablipation 4,076,900 7,398,883
Fair value of plan assets - .
{Surplus) / deficitin the plan 4,076,900 7,398,883
Actuarial (gain)/loss on plan obligation 86,363 (392,275)
Relurn on plan assets excluding intergst income (115,%15) -

Amount in Rs,

NOTE 26; FINANCE COSTS 2023-24 2022-23
Inlerest on financial liabilities carried at amortised cosl 2,668,084 1,639,045
Interest on lease liabilily 233,070 622,368
Cash Discount - -

2,901,154 2,261,413

AmountinRs, |

NOTE 27: DEPRECIATION AND AMORTISATION EXPENSE 2023-24 2022-23
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment (Refer Nole 2) 720,177 823,695
Depreciation of right of use assels {Refer Nofe 4) 3,463,785 3,463,785
Amortisation of intangible assets (Refer Note 5) 114,622 518,326

4,298,584 4,805,806
Less: Transferred Lo general reserve - -

4,208,584 4,805 806

Amguntin Rs,

NOTE 28: OTHER EXPENSES 2023-24 2022-23
Stores and spares consumed - -
Packing materials consumed - -
Power and fuel 468,509 306,358
Job work charges 21,803,126 12,052,365
Drawings, designs and layoul expenses - -
Rent 1,225,718 626,074
Repairs and Renewals:

Buildings - -

Plant and machinery - -

Other ngsets 4,526,796 2,628,613

4,526,796 2,628,613
Insurance 586,367 417,764
Rates and laxes 674,936 654,236
Printing and stationery 32,240 178,433
Travelling and conveyance 4,219.476 4,394,371
Communicalion expenses 164,174 185,387
Professional charges 1,152,028 7,055,475
Auditors' remuneration

As audilors 200,000 200,000

For tax audil - -

For other services - -

200,000 200,000
Cost auditors' remuneration;

As auditors - -
Dircclors' fees - -
Loss on fixed assets sold / discarded / Imparment (net) 19,599 -
Loss on foreign currency ransactions and Lranslation - 197,180
Vehicle expenses - -
Donations and contributions - -
Business promotion 191,189 709,658
GST Hxpenses - -
Service tax - -
Freight and forwarding (net) 5,278,758 2,254,005
Bad debts wrillen off 3,695,965 164,444
Frovision for expecled credit loss - -
Research and developmenl expenses - -
Discount and commission - -
Guards and security 499,920 510,933
Common area mainlenance expenses (Nel) - -
Bank charges - -
Corporate social responsibilily - -
Fees & registration . -
SAP expenses . R
Royally expenses - -
Membership & subscriplion - -
Adminisirative & olher expenses 6,198 412,683
Miscellaneous expenses 276,029 1,574,521

45,301,029 34,518, 5M




KAMTRESS AUTOMATION SYSTEMS PVT LTD

NOTES TO THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCI-2024

Amount in Rs.

NOTE 29: INCOME TAXES

2023-24

2022-23

a  Income tax recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss
Current tax :
In respect of current year
Deferred tax
In respect of current year
In respect of prior year

b Income tax recognised in Other Comprehensive Income
Remeasurement of defined benefit plans

(48,393)

594,545

(48,393)

594,545

Reconciliation of tax expense and the accounting profit for the year:
Current tax

Profit before tax

Other comprehensive income

23,410,880

1,971,427

23,410,880

1,971,427

Income tax expenses

Tax effect on non- deductible expenses

Tax impact in respect of sale of investment

Tax reversal of earlier years

Tax impact in respect of capital gain on sale of land
Others

Tax expense as per Statement of Profit and loss

Deferred tax

The breakup of Deferred tax:

- Depreciation arising on account of difference in carrying amount and tax base of PPE &
Intangibles

- Accrued expenses allowable on actual payments

- Ind AS adjustments

179,914

199,800
(925,869)

190,055

230,658
(1,015,257}

{546,154)

{594,545)
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KAMTRESS AUTOMATION SYSTEMS PVT LTD
NOTES TO THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH-2024

NOTE 1: SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

General Infermation:

Kamtress Automation Syslems Private Limited (the "Compeny™) is a Proivate Limited Company incorporated in India having its
registered office at #7, Konankunte Industrial Area, Anjana Pura Road, Bengalury, Karnataka 560108, The Company is engaged in
the business of manufacturing and selling of Electroplating Equipments . The Company presently has ils manufacturing facilities in
Bangalore only ,

Basis of preparation of financial statements:
The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these financial statements are set out in para C below, These policies
have been consistently applied Lo all the years presented.

Statement of compliance:

These Standalene Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with Ind AS as prescribed under Section 133 of the
Companies Act, 2013 read together with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and subsequent amendments
thereto,

The financial statements of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2024 are authorised for issue by the Board of Directors of the
Company at the meeling held on May 23, 2024.

Basis of preparation and presentation;

The financial statements have been prepared on hislorical cost basis considering the applicable provisions of Companies Act 2013,
excepl for the following material itemns that have been measured at fair value as required by the relevant Ind AS. Historical cost is
generally based on the fair value of the consideration given in exchange for goods and services at the Hime of initial recognition.

a) Certain financial assets/ liabilities measured at fair value (Refer Noie 33 - Fair Values and Hicrarchy)
t) Employees Defined Benefit Plan as per actuarial valuation
¢) Any other item as specifically stated in the accounting policy

The Company reclassifies comparable amounts unless impracticable and whenever the Company changes the presentation or
classification of items in financial stalements materially. No such material reclassification has been made during the year,

The financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees which is the functional currency of the Cempany and the currency of the
primary economic environment in which Company eperates. Figures have been rounded off to rupees Lacs unless otherwise stated.

Major sources of estimation uncertainty:

In the application of accounting policies which are described in Para C below, the management is required e make judgements,
astimales and assumptions about the carrying amount of assets and liabilitics, income and expengses, contingent liabilitigs and the
accompanying disclosures thal are not readlily apparent from other sources. The estimates and associated assumptiors are based on
hislorical experience and olher factors thal are considered to be refevanl and are prudenl and reasonable. Actual results may differ
from these estimates. The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on ongoing basis, evisions Lo accounting cstimales
are recogmised in the period in which the estimates are revised, if the revision affects only that period, or in the period of revision
and futwre periods if the revision affects both current and future period.

The few critical eslimations and judgments made in applying accounting policies are:

- Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE);

Useful life of PPE and intangible assets are as specified in Schedule 1] 1o the Companies Act, 2013 and on certain assels based on
technical advice which considered the nature of the asset, the usage of the asset, expected physical wear and tear, the operating
conditions of the asset, anticipated technological changes, manulacturers warranties and maintenance supporl. The Company
reviews the useful life of PPE at the encl of each reporting period. This reassessment may result in change in depreciation charge in

future periods,
- Inventories;

Inventory obsolescence is based on assessment of the future uses. In all cases, inventory is carried at the lower of historical cost and
nel realisable value.




1)

- Lease:

Lease accounting after evaluating the right to use the underlying assels, substance of the transactions including legally enforceable

arrangements and other significant terms and conditions of the arrangement to conclude whether the arrangements meet the criteria
under Ind AS 116,

- lmpairment of non-financial assels:

For caleulating the recoverable amount of non-financial assets, the Company is vequired to estimate the value-in-use of the asset or
the Cash Generating Unit and the fair value less cost of disposal. For caleulating value-in-use the Company is required to estimate
the cash flows to be generated from using the asset, The fair value of an asset is astimated using a valuation technique where
observable prices are not available, Further the discount rate used in value-in-use calculations includes an estimate of risk
assessment specific to the asset.

- Impairment of financial assets:

The impairment provisions for financial assets are based on assumptions about risk of default and expected loss rates. The Company
uses judgement in making these assumptions and selecting the inputs to the impairment caleulation, based on Company’s past
history, existing market conditions as well as forward looking estimates at (he end of each reporting period,

- Defined benefit plans:

The cost of the defined benefit plan and other posl-employment benefits and the present value of such obligations are determined
using actuarial valuations. An actuarial valuation involves making various assumptions that may differ from actual developments
in the future. These include the cdetermination of the discount Tate, future salary increases, morlality rates and atirition rate, Due to
the complexities involved in the valuation and its long-term nature, a defined benefit obligation is highly sensilive to changes in
these assumptions, All assumpltions are reviewed at each reporting date.

- Fair value measurement of financial instruments:

When the fair valres of financial assets and financial linbilities recorded in the balance sheet cannot be measured based on quoted
prices in active markets, their fair value is measured uging valuation techniques inchuiding the Discounted Cash Flow (DCF) model,
The inputs to these models are taken from observable markets where possible, but where this is nol fzasible, a degree of judgement is
required in establishing fair values, Judgments include considerations of inputs such as liquidity risk, credit risk and volatility.
Changes in assumptions about these factors could affect the reperied fair value of financial instruments.

- Income tax and Deferred tax assets ;

Significant judgentents are involved in estimaling budgeted profits for the purpose of paying advance tax, determining the provision
for income taxes, including amounts ex pected to be paid/reversed for uncerlain tax positions.

In assessing the realizability of deferred income tax agsels, management considers whether some portion or all of the deferred
income tax assels will not be realized. The ultimale realization of deferred income tax assets is dependent upon the generalion of
future taxable income during the periods in which the temporary differences become deductible. Management considers the
scheduied reversals of deferred income tax liabilitics, profected future taxable income and lax planning stralegies in making this
assessment, Based on the level of historical taxable income and projections for fulure taxable income over the periods in which the
deferred income tax assels are deductble, management believes that the Company will realize the benefits of (hose deductible
differences. The amount of the deferred income tax assets considered realizable, however, could be reduced in the near term if
estimates of future taxable income during the carry forward period are reduced.

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies:

Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE);

Property, Plant and Equipment are stated al cost less accumulatod depreciation and accumulated impaivment losses if any, except for
freehold land which is not depreciated. Cost includss purchase price (after deducting trade discount / rebate) import duties, non-
refundable taxes, cost of replacing the component parts, borrowing costs and other directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to
ils working condition in the manmer intended by the management.

Spares parts procured along with the Plant and Equipment or subsequently which meets the definition and recognition crileria of
PPE considering the concept of materiality are capitalized and added to the carrying amount of such items, The carrying amouint of
those spare parts thal are replaced is derecognized when no future economic henefits are expected from their use or upon disposal.
Other machinery spares are treated as ‘stores and spares’ forming part of the inventory. If the cost of the replaced part is not
available, the estimated eost of similar new parts is used as an indication of what the cost of the existing part was when the item was
acquired.
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Andtem of PPE is derecognised on disposal or when no fulure economic benefits are expected from use or disposal, Any gain or loss
arising on derecognition of an item of property, plant and equipment is determined as the difference between the net disposal
proceeds and the carrying amount of the assel and is recopmized in Statement of Profit and Loss when the assel is derecognised,

The depraciable amount of an asset is determined after deducting its residual value. Where the residual value of an asset increases to
an amount equal to or greater (han the assel’s carrying amount, no depreciation charge is recognised Hll the asset’s residual value
decreases below the asset’s carrying amount, Depreciation of an assel begins when it is available for use, i.e., when it is in the
location and condilion necessary for it to be capable of operating in the intended manner. Depreciation of an asset ceases at the
earlier of the date that the asset is classified as held for sale in accordance with Ind AS 105 and the date that the asset is derecognised.
Depreciation on all assets is provided on straight line bagis,

Description of the assel Istimated useful life
Tangible;
Land ~ Leasehold Primary period of lease
Building
- Factory 30 Years
- Other than factory bufldings 60 Yearg
Plant and Equipment 10 Lo 20 Years
Furniture and Fixtures 10 Years
Computer Servers 6 Years
Computers 3 Years
Laboratory Equipment 10 Years
Office Equipment 5 Years
Vehicles Four Wheelers B Years
Vehicles Two Wheelers 10 Years
Intangible:
Software 5 Years
Software 3 Years

Further, the Company has identified and determined separate useful life for each major component of fixed assets, if they are

materlally different from that of the remaining assets, for providing depreciation in compliance with Schedule 1T of the Companies
Act, 2013,

Depreciation on fixed assets added/disposed off during the year is provided on pro-rata basis with reference to the date of
addition/ disposal.

The assets’ residual values, useful lves and methods of depreciation are reviewed at each financial year end angd adjusted
prospectively, if appropriate.

Intangible assets:

Intangible assels acquired scparately are measured on inilial recogmition at cost. Afler initial recognition, intangible assets are carried
al cost less any accumulated amortisation and accumnlated impairment logses.

Seltware (not being an integral part of the related hardware) acquired for internal use are Lreated as intangible assets.

An item of intangible asset is derecognised on disposal or when no [ulure cconomic benefits are axpected from its use or disposal.
Anty profit or loss arising from derecognition of an mtangible asset are measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds
and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognisec! in the Stalement of Profit and Loss when the assel is derecognised.

CWIP:

CWIP are carried at cost, comprising direct cost, related incidental expenses and atributable borrowing costs. Subsequent
expendlitures relaling to property, plant and equipment are capitolised only when it is probable that [uture cconomic benefit
assoclatod with Lhese will flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. Advances given to acquire
property, plant and equipment are recorded as non-current assets and subsequently transferred Lo CWIP on acquisilion of related
assets.,




4) Lmpairment of Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE) ;

Al the end of each reporting period, the Company reviews the carrying amounts of its PPE and other intangible assets Lo determine
whether there is any indication that thesc nssets have sulfered an impairment less. If any such indicalion exists, the recoverable
amount of the assel is estimated in order to determine the extent of the impairment loss, Where it is not possible lo estimate the
recoverable amount of an individual asset, the Company estimates the recoverabie amount of the cash-generating unit (CGU) (o
which the asset belongs, When the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered

impaired and is written down to its recoverable amount. The resulting impairment loss is recognised in the Statement of Profil and
Loss.

The recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less cosis to sell and value in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated fulure
cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the tme
value of money and the risks specific to the asset. In determining fair value less costs of disposal, recent market transactions are
taken inte account, If no such transactions can be identified, an appropriate valuation model is used,

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset or CGU is increased to the revised estimale of its
recoverable amount, but so that the increasecd carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been
determined had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset or CGU in prior years, A reversal of an impairment loss is
recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

5] Inventories:

Raw Materials, packing materials and stores and spares are valued at lower of cost and net reaiisable value, However, materials
held for use in production of invenlories are not written down below cost, if the finished products in which they will be incorporated
are expected to be sold at or above cost. Cost of raw materials, packing materials and stores and spares is determined on Weighted
Average Value basis.

Work in progress and finished goods are valued at lower of cost anct et realizable value, Cost includes direct materials and labour
and a proportion of manufacturing overheads based on normal operating capacity.

Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated cost of completion and estimated
cost necessary to make the sale,

6) Leases:
The Company has adopted Ind AS 116-Leases using the modified retraspective method.

Where the Company is a lessee-

At inception of a contract, the Company assesses whether a contract is or contains a lease. A contracl is, or conlains, a lease if a
contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified assel for a period of time in exchange for consideration, To asscss
whether a contract conveys the right to conlrel the use of an idenlified asset, the Company asscsses whether:

- the contract conveys the right to use art identified asset;

- the Company has the right to obtain subs tantially all the econcmic benefits from use of the asset throughout the period of use; and

- the Company has the right lo direct the use of the identified assat.,

At the date of commencement of a lease, the Company recognises a right-of-use asset (“ROU assets”} and a corresponding lease
liability for all leases, except for leases with a term of twelve manths or less {short-term leases) and low value leases. For shorl-term
and low value leases, lhe Company recognises the lease Payments as en operating expense on a straighl-line basis over the lerm of
the Jease,

Lease Kability is moasured by discounting the lease payments using the interest rate implicil in the lease or, if not readily
determinable, using the incremental borrowing rales.

Lease payments arc allocated between principal and finance cost. The finance cost is charged to statement of profit and loss over the
lease period so as to produce a constant poriodic rale of interest on the remaining balance of the Liability for each period.

The ROU assets are inilially recognised at cost, which comprises the initial amount of the lease liability adjusted for any lease
payments made at or prior to the commencement date of e leage plus any initial direct costs less any lease incenlives anc
restoration costs, They are subsoquently measured at cost fess accumualaled depreciation and impairment losses, if any, ROU assets
are deprecialed on a straight-line basis over the asset’s wseful life or the lease whichever is shorter. lmpairment of ROU assets is in
accordance with the Company’s accounting policy for impairment of tangible and intangible assets,




Where the Company is a lessor-

Lease income fron operating leases where the Company is a lessor is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss on a straight-
line basis over the lease Lerm.

7t Government grants: NIL

8) Provisions, contingent labilities and contingent assels:

Provisions are recognised when fhera is a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of a past event end it is probable (i.e.
more likely than not) that an outflow of rescurces embodying econcinic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a
reliable estimate can be madle of the amount of the cbligation. Such provisions are determined based on management estimate of the
amount required to settle the obligation at the balance sheel date. When the Company expects some or all of a provisien to be
reimbursed, the reiinbursenient is recognised as a standalone asset only when the reimbursement is virtually certain,

If the effect of the time value of money Is material, provisions are discounted using & current pre-tax rate that reflects, the risks
specific to the liability, When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recogiiseel as a finance
cosl.

Fregent obligations arising under onerous contracts are recognised and measured as provisions, An onerous contract is considered to
exist when a contract under which the unavoidable costs of meeting the obligations exceed the economic benefits expected Lo be
received from it

Centingent liabilities are disclosed on the basis of judgment of management / independent experts. These are reviewed at each
balance sheet date and are adjusted to reflect the current management estimate.

Contingent assets are not recognized, however, disclosed in financial statement when inflow of ecenomic benefits is probable,

9} Toreign currency transactions;

The financial statements of Company are presented in Indian Rupees, which is also the functional currerwy. In preparing the
financial statements, transactions in cuwrrencies other than the enlity’s functional currency are recognised at the rates of exchange
prevailing at the dates of the transactions. At the end of each reporting period, monetary items denominated in foreign currencies are
Iranslated al the vates prevailing at that date, Non-mionetary items denominaled in foreign currency are reported al the exchange
rate ruling on the date of transaction. Exchange difference on menetary ilems are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss in
the period inn which they arise.

10

Share capital and securities premium:

Qrdinary shares are clagsified as equity, incremental costs directly attribulable to the issue of new shares are shown in equity as a
deduction nel of tax from the procesds. Far value of the equity share is recorded as share capital and the amount received in excess
of the par value is classified as securities premium,

11) Dividend distribution to equity shareholders: NI,




12} Cash flows and Cash and cash equivalents:

Statement of cash flows is prepared in accerdance with the indirect method prescribed in the relevant Ind AS, For the purpose of
presenlation in the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents includes cash on hand, cheques and drafts on hand, depcesits
held with Banks, other short-term, highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less that are readily
convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

13

Revenue recognition:

The Company derives revenues primarily from design, fabrication and manufacture of Blectroplaling Equipment and plant ,

The following is a summary of significant accounting policies related to revenue recognition;

Revenue from contract with customers is recognised upon transfer of control of promised products or services to customers in an
amount that reflects the consideration the Company expects to receive in exchange for those products or services.

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised at the point in time when control Is transferred to the customer,

Revenue is measured based on the transaction price, which is the consideration, adjusted for lurnover/ product/ prompt payment
discounts to customer as specified in the contract with the customers. When the level of discounl varies with increase in levels of
revenue transactions, the Company recognises the Lability based on its estimate of the customer’s future purchases, If it is probable
that the criteria for the discount will not Le met, or if the amount thereof carmol be estimated reliably, then discount is not recognised
until the payment is probable and the amount can be esimated reliably, The Company recognises changes in the estimated amount
of ebligations for discounts in the period in which the change occurs, Revenue also excludes taxes collected from customers.

Use of significant judgements in revenue recognition.

+ Judgement is also required to delermine the transaction price for the contract. The lransaction price could be either a fixed amount
of consideration or varfabie consideration with elements such as turnover/ product/ prompt payment discounts. Any consideration
payable to the customer is adjusted to the transaction price, unless it is & payment for a distinct product or service from the customer.
The estimated amount of variable consideration is adjusted in the transaction price only to the extent that it is highly probable that a
significant reversal in the amount of cumulative revenue tecognised will not ocewr and is reassessed al (he end of each reporting
period.

* The Company exercises judgement in deterinining whether the performance obligation f5 satistied al a point in time or over a
period of time. The Company considers indicators such as how customer consumes benefits as services are rendered or who controls
the asset as it is being created or existence of enforceable right to payment for performance to date and alternate use of such product
or service, transfer of significant risks and rewazds to the customer, acceptance of delivery by the customer, etc,

1. Bale of goods:

Revenue from sale of goods is recognized, at a poinl in time when control is tansferred to customer , as per the terms of the contracts
and no significont uncertainty exists regarding the amount of the consideration that will be derived from the sale of goods. It
excludes Goods and Services (ax, 1( is measured al fair value of consideration received or receivable, net of relurns and allowances,
trade discounts and volume rebates.

ii. Income from Business conducting/Licence fees:

Income arising out of Business conducting/ License fees is accounted al contracted rates, keeping in view, the collectability of the
resulting receivables js reasonably assured and is disclosed net of indirect taxes, il any.

iil. Revenue from amenities provided:

Revenue [rom amenities provided is recognized at value of service and is disclosed net of indirect taxes, if any. Recoveries made
againsl common area maintenance expanses are netted off against expenses.

iv. Job contract receipts:

The Company follows the "Petcentage of Complstion Method" of acceunting for all contracts. The revenue from the exccution of
contracts is recognized proportionately with the degrec of completion achieved under each contract, matching revenue with
expenses incurred and is accounted over a period of lime,

v. Rendering of sorvices:

Revenue from rendering of services is recognized as per the terms of the contract with customers when related services are
performed and when the culcome of the transactions invelving rendering of services can be estimated relia bly.




vi, Dividend income;

Dividend Income is accounted for when the right to receive the same is established, which ig generally when shareholders approve
the dividend.

vii. Interest income:

Inlerest income on financial assets measured at amortised cost is recognised on a time-proportion basis using the effective interest
method.

viil. Insurance and other claims:

Insurance and other claims/refunds, due to uncerftainty in realisation are accounted for on acceptance/actual receipt basis.

14} Borrowing costs;

Borrowing cost includes interest, conmmitment charges, brokerage, underwriting costs, discounts / premiums, financing charges,
exchange difference to the extent they are regarded as interest costs and all ancillary / incicdental costs incurred in conmection with
the arrangement of borrowing,

Borrowing costs which are directly attributable to acquisition / construckion of qualilying assets that necessarily lakes a substanitial
period of time lo get ready for its intended use are capilalized as a part of cost pertaining to those assets, All other borrowing costs
are recognised as expense in the period in which they are incurred.

The capitalisation on borrowing cosls commences when the Company incurs expendifure for the assel, incurs borrowing cost and
undertakes activities that are hecessary to prepare the assel for ils intended use or sale, The capitalisation of borrowing costs is
suspended during extended periods in which active development of a qualifying asset is suspended. The capitalisation of borrowing
casts ceases when substentally all the activities necessary to prepare the qualifying asset for its intended use or sale are complete,

15) Employee benefits:
i Short term employee benefits:

All employee benefits payable whelly within twelve months of rendering services are classified as short term employee benefils,
Benefits such as salaries, wages, short-term, compensatec absences, performance incentives elc., are recogiized during the period in
which the employee renders relaled services and are measured at undiscounted amount expecled to be peid when the liabilities are
seliled.

Long term employee benefits:

The cost of providing long term, employee benefil such as earned leave is measured as the present value of expected fulure payments
to be made in respect of services provided by employees up to the end of the reporting period. The expected costs of the benefit is
accruad over the period of employment using the same methodology as used for defined bengfits post employment plans, Actuarial
gains and losses arising from the exporience adjustments and changes in ectuarial assumptions are charged or credited to the
Statement of Profit and Loss in which they arise except those included in cost of assets as permittecl. The benefit is valued annually
by an independent actuary,

iil. Post employment benefits:
The Company provides the following post employment benefits;
i) Defined benefit plans such as gratuity; and
i) Defined conlributions plans such as provident fund.

=

Defined benefits plans:

The cost of providing benefits on account of gratuity are determined using the projected unit credit methed on (he basis of actuarial
valuation made at the end of each balance sheet date, which recognises each period of service as given rise to additional it of
employees benefil entitlement and measuring each unit separately to build up the final obligation. The yearly expenses on account of
Lhese benefits are provided in the books of accounts,

The net interest cost is calculaled by applying the discoun rate to the net balance of the defined benefit obligation and the fair value
of plan assets. Thig cost is included in employee benefil expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss except those included in cost of
assets as permitted,

Re-measurements comprising of actnarial gains and losses arismg from experience adjustments and change in acluarial assumplions,
the effect of change in assets ceiling (if appiicable) and the return en plan asset (cxcluding el interest as defined above) are
recognized in other comprehensive income (OCI) except those included in cost of agsels as permilted in the period in which they
occur. Re-measurements are not reclassified to the Statement of Profit and Loss in subsequent periocls,

Service cost (including current service cost, past service cost, as well as gains and losses on curtailments and settlements) is
recognized in the Slatement of Profit and Loss excepl these included in cost of assets as permitted in the period in which they occur.

v. Defined contribution plans:

Payments to defined contribution retirement benefit plems, viz,, Provident Fund for eligible employecs, and Superannualion benefits
are recognized as an expense when employees have rendered the service enti tling them to the contribulion.




16) Taxes on income:

Income tax expense represents the st of tax currently payable and deferred tax. Tax is recognized in the Statement of Profit and
Loss, excepl to the extent thal it relates o items recognized directly in equity or in other comprehensive income,

a) Current tax:

Currenl tax includes provision for Income tax computed under special provision (i.e., Minimum alternate tax} or normal
provigion of Income Tax Act. Tax on income for the current peried is determined on the basis of estimated taxable
meome and tax credits computed in accordance with the provisions of the relevant lax laws and based on the ex pected
oulcome of assessments/ appeals. '

b) Deferred tax:

Deferred tax is recognised on lemporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and Kabilities in the balance
sheet and the corvesponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax labilities are generally
recognised for all taxable temporary differences, Deferred tax assets are generally recognised fer all deductible temporary
differences, unabsorbed losses and unabsorbed depreciation to (he extent that it is probable that future taxable profits
will be available against which those deductible temporary differences, unabsorbed losses and unabsorbed deprecialion
can be ulilised.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each balance sheet date and reduced to the extent that it is no
longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available o allow all or part of the asset to be recovered,

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are meastred at the tax rates that ate expected to apply in the period in which the
liability is settled or the asset realised, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted
by the balance sheel date. The measurement of deferred tax liabilities anc assets reflects the lax consequences that would
follow from the manner in which the Company expects, at the reporting date, to recover or settle the carrying amount of
irs assets and Labilities.

Deferred tax assets and liabilitles are offsel when there is a legally enforceable right Lo set off current tax assets againsl
current tax liabilities and when they relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation authority and the Company
intends to settle ils carrent tax assets and liabilities on a net basis.

17) Earnings pershare:

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the profit from continuing operaticns and total profit, both attributable ro equity
sharehelders of the Company by the weighted average number of equily shares outstanding during the period.

For calculating diluled ewrnings per share the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equily shareholders and the weighted
average number of shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for the effects of alt dilulive potential equity shares,

18) Current versus non-vurrent classification:
The Company presents assets and liabilities in the Balance Sheet based on current/non-current classification,

&) An asset is current when it is:
- ixpected to b realized or mtended to be sold or consumed in the normal operaling cycle,
- Held primarily for the purpose of trading,
- Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, or
- Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used lo settlc a liability [or al least twelve memths after
the reporling period.

All other assets are classified as non-current.

b) A linbility is eurrent when:

- ILis expected Lo be settled in the normal operating cycle,

~ It is held primarily for the purpose of teading,

-[tis due to be settled within twelve months after the reporling period, or

- There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the Liability for al least twelve months after he reporling period.

All other lizbilities are classified as non-carrent,
¢) Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assels and liabilities,

The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realization in cash and cash
equivalents.




19)

20

21

2)

Fair value measurement:

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid ko transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between markel
participants at the measurement date, regardless of whether that price is directly observalle or estimated using another valuation
techiique. In estimating the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Company takes into acccunt the characteristics of asset and
liability if market participants would take those into consideration, Fair vatue for measurenient and / or disclosure purposes in these
financial statements is determined in on such basis except for inventories, leases and value in use of non- financial assats. Normally
at initial recognition, the transaction price is the best evidence of fair value,

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that markel participants would use when pricing the asset
or lability, assuming that market participants act in their economic best interest, A fair value measurement of a nen-financial assel
takes into account a market participant’s ability to generate econonuic benefits by using the asser in its highest and best use or by
selling if to another mmarket participant thal would use the assel in its highes! and best use.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstaiices and for which sufficien data are available to
measure fair value, maximizing the use of relevant observable inputs and minimizing the use of uncbservable inpuls,

All financial assets and financial liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorized
within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement
as a whole;

Level 1 — Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for idenlical assets or Liabilities,

Level 2 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is divectly or
indirectly observable.

Level 3 — Valuation technicues for which the lowest level input that is significant te the fair value measurement is unobservable.

Financial assets and Financial labilities that are recognized at fair value on a recurring basis, the Company delermines whether
lransfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing calegorization at the end of each reporting period.

Segment reporting: NOT APPLICABLE

Financial instrumentsy

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial lability or equity instrument of
ancther entity, The Company recognizes a financial assel or financial Hability in its balance sheel only when the enfity becomes party
to the conlractual provisions of the instrument,

Tinancial assets:

A financial asset inter-alia includes any asset that is cash, equity instrument of another entity or contractual obligation to receive cash
or another financial asset or lo exchange {inancial asset or financial Liability under condition that are potentially favourable to the
Company.

Investments in subsidiaries: NII,

Financial assets other than investment in subsidiaries:

Financial assets of the Company comprise trace receivable, cash and cagh equivalents, bank balances, investments in equity shares of
comparnies other than in subsicliaries, investment gther Hhan equity shares, loans/advances to  employee/ retated parties/others,
sectrity deposil, claims recoverable etc.

Initial recognition and measurement:

All finaricial assets are recognized initially at fair value plus, i the case of financial assets not recorded at fair value through profit or
loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset. Transaction costs of financial assels carried at fair
value through profit or joss are expensed in Statement of Profit and Loss, Where transaclion price is not the measure of fair value
and fair value is determined using a valuation method that uses dala from observable market, the difference betwern transaction

price and fair value is recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss and in other cases spread over life of the financial ingtrument using
effective interest method,




Subsequent measurement:

For purposes of subsequent measurement financial assels are classified in three categories:
- Financial assets measured at amortized cost

- Financtal assets at fair value through OCI

- Financial asse's at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets measured at amortized cost:-

Financial assels are measured at amortized cost if the fnancials asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold
financial assets in orcler to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to
cash flows thal are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstancling, These financials assels are
amortized using the effective interest rate (EIR) method, less impairment. Amortized cost is caleulated by taking into account any
discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortization is included in finance
income in the Statement of Profit and Loss, The losses atising frotn impairment are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss in
finance costs.

Financial assets at fair value through OCI (FVTOCI):

Financial assets are measured at fair value through other comprehensive income if the fnancial asset is held within a business model
whose abjeclive is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial assets and the contractual terms of the
finaneiai asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount
outstanding, At initial recognition, an irrevocable elaction is made (on an instrument-by-instrument basis) to designate investments
In equity instruments other than held for trading purpose at FYTOCI, Fair value changes are recognized in the other comprehengive
income (OCI). However, the Company recognizes interest income, impairment losses and reversals and foreign exchange gain or loss
in the income statement, On derecognition of the financial asset other than equity instruments, cumulative gain or loss previously
recognised in OCI is reclassified to income statements.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL):-

Any [Inancial asset that does not ineet the criteria for classification as at amortized cost or 4s financial assets at fair value through
other comprehensive income, is classified as financial assels at fair value through profit or loss. Further, financial assets al fair value
throtigh profit or loss also include financial assets held for trading and [inancial assets designated upon initial recognition at fair
value throngh profit or loss. Financial assels are classified as held for trading if they are acquired for the purpose of selling or
repurchasing in the near term. Financial assels at fair value through profit or loss are fair valued at each reporfing date with all the
changes recognized in the Stalement of Profit and Loss,

Derecognition:

The Company derecognises a fnanclal asset only when the contractual rights ta the cash flows from the asset exjpire, or when it
transfers the financial asset and subs tantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the asset to another entity, If the Company
neither transfers nor retaing substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership and continues Lo controi the transferred asset, the
Company recegnizes its retained interest in the asset and an associated lability for amounts it may have to pay.

Tmpairment of financial assets:

‘the Company assesscs impairment based on expected credil loss (ECL) model on the following:
- Iiinancial assets that are measured at amortised cost.

- Financial assets measured at {air value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCT).

ECL is measured through a loss allowance on a following basis:

- The 12 month expected credit losses {expecled cradit losses that result from those default events on the finangial instruments that
are possible within 12 months after the reporting date)

- Full life time expected credit losses (expected credit losses that result from all possible default events over the life of financial
nstruments)

"The Company follows “simplified approach’ for tecognition of npairment on trade receivables or contract assets resulting (rom
normal business transactions. The application of simplified approach does not require the Company lo track changes in credit risk.
However, it recognises impairment loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting date, from he date of initial
recogtiilion,

For recognilion of impairment loss on other financial assels, the Company determines whether there has been a significant increase
inn the eredit risk since initial recognition. If credit tisk has increased significantly, lifetime ECL is provided. For assessing increase in
credit risk and impairment logs, the Company assesses the credit risk characteristics on instrument-by-instrument basis.

ECL is the difference between all contractual cash fows that are due Lo the Company in accordance with the contract and all the cash
flows Lhal the entity expecls to receive {i.e,, all cash shortfalls), discounted at the original EIR,

Intpairment loss allowance (or reversal) recopnized during the year is recoguized as expense/income in the Statement of Profil and
Loss.




b) Financial liabilities:

The Company’s financial liabilities inciude loans and borrowings including book overdraft, trade payable, accrued expenses and
other payables.

Initial recognition and measurement;

All financial liabilities at initial recognition are classified as financial liabilities at amortized cost or financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss, as appropriate. All financial liabilities are vecognized initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and
borrowings and payables, net of directly altributable transaction costs. Any difference between the proceeds (net of Lransaction casts)
and the fair value at initial recognition is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss depending upon the level of fair value.

Subsequent measurement:
The subsequent measurement of financial Kabilities depends upon the classification as described below:-

Financial liabilities classified as amortised cost:-

- Financial Liabilities that are not held for trading and are not clesignated as at FVTPL are measured at amortised cast at the end of
subsequent accounting periods. Amortised cost is calrulated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees
or costs that are an integral patt of the Effective Interest Rale. Interest expense that is not capitalised as part of costs of assets is
included as Finance costs in the Statement of Profil and Loss,

Financial Liabilities at Fair value through Profit and Loss {FVTPL):-

- FYTPL includes financial labilities held for trading and financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition as FYTPL. Financial
liabilities are classified as held for trading i they are incutred for Lhe purpese of repurchasing in the near term. Financial liabilities
have not been designated upon initial recognilion at FYTPL.

Derecognition;

A financial liabilily is derecognised when the obligation under the lialslity is discharged / cancelled / expired, When an existing
financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are
substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the derecognition of the original liability and the recognition
of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss,

Offselting of financial instruments:

Finencial asseis and Financial liabilities are offset and the net amount i teported in the balance sheet if there is a currently
enforceable legal right to offsel the recognised amaounts and there i an intention to sattle on a net basis, to realise the assels and settle
the liabilitics simultaneously

c} Derivatives

Derivative instraments are initially recognised at fair value on the date a derivative contract is entared inte and are subsequently re-
measured (o their fair value at the end of each reparting periocd. The accounting for subsequent changes in fair value depencds on
whether the derivative is desipnated as a hedging instrwment, and il so, the nature of the ifem being hedged and the type of hedge
relationship designated. The resulting gain or loss s recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss immediately unless the
derivative Is designated and effective as a hedging instrument and is recognised in Other Comprahensive Income (OCT}.

Cash flow hedges shall be reclassified to profit or loss as & reclassification adjustment i the same period or periods during which fhe
hedged axpected fulre cash flows affect profit or loss, If hedge of a forecast transaction results in the recognition of a norfinancial
assel or # non-financial liability, then the gain or loss that are accumulated in the cash flow hed ge reserve 1s recognised in the initial
cost or other carrying amount of the assot or Liability (this is also referred to as “Basis Adj ustment™).
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Recent accounting pronouncements:

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) on March 23, 2022 Lhrough Companies {Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules
2022 has notified the following amendments to Inc AS which are applicable on April




KAMTRESS AUTOMATION SYSTEMS PVT LTD
NOTES TO THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR YEAR ENDED 318T MARCH-2024

NOTE- 30: EXCEPTIONAL ITEMS
NIL

NOTE- 31: CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

For the purpose of the Company's capital management, capital includes issued capital and other equity reserves, long term funds
attributable to the Equity Shareholders of the Company, The primary objective of the Company’s Capital Management is to maximise
shareholders value and keep the debt equity ratio within acceptable range. The Company manages its capital structure and makes
adjustments in the light of changes in economic environment and the requirements of the financial covenants.

The Company monitors capital using adjusted net debt to equity ratio. For this purpose, adjusted net debt is defined as total debt less
cash and bank balances. : -

© Amount in Rs.

Asg at Asat

31st March-2024 March 31, 2023
Non-current long term borrowings - -
Loans repayable on demands from banks 12,915,559 6,342,030
Current maturity of Iong term debt - -
Gross debt 12,915,559 6,342,030
Less - Cash and cash equivalents _ ' - ‘ 10,395,434 1,820,372
Less - Other bank deposits R . ' - -
Adjusted net debt o o ‘ o T 2.520,125 4,521,658
Total equity i 40,900,755 17,643,760
Adjusted net debt to equity ratio 0.06 0.26

NOTE- 32: FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
The Company's activities expose it to various financial risks, including market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The Company's risk
management assessment and policies and processes are established to identify and analyse the risks faced by the Company by setting

appropriate limits and controls and monitoring such risks. The policies and processes are reviewed regularly to reflect changes in market
conditions and the Company's activities. :

Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk that counterparty will not meet its obligations leading to a financial loss. The Company is exposed to credit risk
arising from its operating (primarily trade receivables) and irvesting activities including deposits placed with banks,

The Company exposure to credit risk is influenced mainly by the individual characteristics of each customer. Credit risk is managed
through close monitoring of receivables and having a strict contro! on allowing the credit peried te customers. Additionally, the
Company does not have any significant concentration of exposures to specific industry sectors or specific country risks.

The Company limits its exposure to credit risk for investments by generally investing in fixed deposits and only with counterparties that
have a good credit rating,

Company’s sales which is mainly for Automated Electroplating Equipments is either with established dealer network where payments
are generally in advance/ on delivery of Shipment or with direct customers wherein credit worthiness as well as credit limits, wherever
possible, are closely monitored on a case to case basis by Management, Company expects a low probability of defauit on Trade

Receivables as on March 31, 2024. Going forward, Management has factored in the uncertainties for deliveries subsequent to March 31,
2024.

The outstanding trade receivable due for period exceeding 180 days as at March 31, 2024 is 13.18% (March 31, 2023 is 12.43%) of the total
trade receivables

There are transaction with 2 different customers which amounts to more 10% or more of Company revenue,
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R 1

Liquidity risk i T - -
'Liquidity Risk is the risk that the Company will not be able to meet the financial obligations as they become due. The Company manages its
liquidity risk by ensuring, as far as possible, that it will have sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities when due, under both, normal and
stressed conditions, without incurring unacceptable fosses or risk to the Company's reputation,

The Company has unutilised working caﬁital limits from banks of Rs,70.84 Lacs as on March 31, 2024 (Rs. 136.58. Lacs as on March 31, 2023),__
cash and cash equivalents of Rs. 103.95 Lacs as on March 31, 2024 (Rs. 18,20 Lacs as an March 31, 2023) and in fixed deposits of Rs, Zero Lacs as,
on March 31, 2024 (Rs. 42.43 Lacs as on March 31, 2023). Therefore, Comparny does not expect any material Liquidity risk.

With sigi:l'_J_ficant investments in fixed deiib?sits, cash in hand and available borrowiné lines as mentioned above, the Company does not envisage
any material effect onits liquidity.

! | ’
| ‘The table below Provideg_@e tails tegarding the conn:atjgual n{atuliities' of “sigiu'_ficant f\'iﬁéncgal ]iabiliﬁe_gl ) R |
: ’ v ! Rupees in Lacs
Less than 1 year 1-3 years More than 3 years Total
‘As at 31st March-2024 ~ ]
| ‘Non current_borfowingéw ; - T 7‘—7 o o
Non current financial liabilities ' 7_ ' I -____41,175727,Hm (41_,152,401) 7_ -

' |Current borrowings T 12,915,559 ' - 112,915,559
|Trade payable P | a6z - - 41,627,322
| Other financial liabilities Ll emraal T e
' |Asat March 31,2023 | T I N T o U Ty
Non current boﬁ'oxvmgs o B ! - - T B - T

' [Non current financial liabilities - o - 41,152401.00 | (41,15240100) -
|Currentborrowings |- R T e T emms
Tradepayable | T T TTaemeaise 0| T agsmseis

| |Other financial liabilities | " 7 4,923,155.01 . - - 4,923,155.01

For maturity profile of lease liabilities (Refer Note 34R ) B
Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash fiows of a fnancial instrument will fuctuate because of changes in market prices,
Market risk comprises three types of risks: interest rate risk, currency risk and olher price risk. Financial instruments affected by market rigk;

includes investments, trade payables, (rade receivables and loans.

ul o _ o _ ]

Interest rate risk : i ) 7

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market interest
rates. Since the Company has insignificant interest bearing borrowings, the exposure to risk of changes in market interest rates is minimal.

| . . N e e

Foreign currency risk | ! : | ‘

— R S _— L - [ - .
Foreign currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of an exposire will fluctuate due to changes in foreign exchange rates.
The Company generally enters into forward exchange contracts to hedge its foreign currency expasures for imports wherever required.
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The cariying amounts of the Company’s foreign currency denominated monetary items are as follows:

I Amounl ir; Rs.

1

-

The table below clemonstrates Ihe sensitivity to o 1% increase or decrease in the fo reign curn
unhedged exposure of the Company as at the reporting dale. 1% represents management’s as

-
i

ency aganst INR. with

]
all other variabies held constant. The sensitivity analysis 1s prepared on lhe nel
sessment of reasonably possible change n foralgn exchange rate.

Liabilities Assets
Currane As al As at Ag al As at
¥ Flat March-2024 March 31, 2023 Jist March-2024 March 31, 2023
US Dollars 990,951.00 273,366,70 1,234,991.00
ELURC 1,996,877.00 - - 655,281.00
i R

.Other price risk
(instruments and bonds,

L f\mounl-ﬁ-ralj
Liabilitles Agsets
f As al As at As at Asat
Cha ale

hange in rate st March-2024 March 31, 2023 315t March-2024 March 31, 2023

H% 2,018 868,77 1,000,860.51 276,302.37 1,899,074.72 |
1% 1,978,588.23 981,041.49 270,831.03 1,861,469.28
. ] - [.. N . } = - S O S -
R | i

—_——— [ S h
the rigk that the fair vaiue of a financtal mstrument will fluctuate dus

to thanges in market traded price. Other price risk arises from financial assets such as investments in equ

Financial instrumenls - Fair value

he Company dose nat have significant investments m quoted shares . Henca the 10% p}]ce sensitivily Upw

ard /downward will not have any nmter\':r\“i-lflhact on ihe-pt.'al‘jtabi][ly of 1E1é“Companj;,

| The Fallowing fable shows the carryin

A, Accounting classification and fzir values

r
I
i
|

g

amounts and falr values of finane

; .
iai assets and financial liabilities, including their Jevels are presenled below
: -6 = bl >

| . Amountin Rg

Carrying amount

Eair value

. At Significant
As it 318l March-2024 . Quoted prices Siguificanl unobservable )
FYTPL VTGO Amaoriised Cost Total in active markets| ohservable nputs . Tolal
inputs
{Level i) {level 2) [Lovel 3)
Financial asseis -
| Tovestmenls — —” o - — 25,000 25000 23,000
Others financial assets (Non currenl) T 3,152,843 3,182,543 3,132,343
|| Trade recefvables - 53,230.498 E B
Cash and cash equivalents - - E i0,d05,434 | T - T 0,305,434
- [Oiher Baiances with band I D Ty N - ) . B
Gthers financial assels (Current) R 3,584,706 N R - C33ET06 T andaes |
o o - - 50,168,481 60,168,481 . - 80,165,481 50,165,481
nancial liah:
r Nencureny T T 7T Tl - - T - . B B
|| Lea ties (MNan AL I I e e I o I D .
{ Other financial Liabilities (Non curent) T - S - ) T B T
Borrowings (Current) e . R R v TT Y ) Y 12,915559.02 |
| Lease Habilities (Current) - B BN - R s . ’ LT
‘Trade payables - 41,627,322.04 | AL,627,322.04 - B 41,627,522.04 41,627,322.04
| Other financial Liabilities {Current) - 671726405 | 6,717,264.05 - B 5,717,264.05 | 6,717, 264,05 |
_ - - 61,250,345, 11 61.260,145.11 - £1,260,145.11 61,260,145.11 |
i Amount in Rs,
| Carrying amoun! Fair value
As at Mageh 31, 2023 Quated prices Significant “:‘;"i‘::l‘;f:;:}u
FVTIL FVTOCI Amorlized Cost Tolal inaciive markeis| observable inpuls . Total
inputs
(Levei 1) (Lavel 2) (Level 3}
| | Financial assels
Investmanis _ B - - I 7 ?.5,00_0_'__ mﬂ
| | Eurrent Investimenis I N : . - T
| Loans (Non currenty B - - B T . - . B .
_| Others financial assats (Non current) ] - - ) - - - - s
| Trade receivables "~ T - N - 43,538,400 | 43,638,403 | - - 43,638,403 43,638,403 | |
| Sash and cash equivalents — T |7 B 180372 | 1,820,372 - - 1,820,37% 1820572
Ba B - N RN T I B S R
- - 10,000,008 16,000,000 - ) 10000000 | T "ip,000,000
7,474,270 7,474,270 ) B ST 7,474,370 7,474,270
- - 62,958,045 62,938,045 - - 62,958,045 62,958,045
| Borrow| ngs -(Nnn currenly I e e S - T T T
| | Censeliabilities (Noncurreny ~ ~ ™[ 7 |7 T R ] 4,083,601 |

Other fJnanc_l:aI Liabilities (Non current) -7'
Borrowings (Current)

(Currenty 7 8,392,030 342,030
_| Lense liabilities (Current) - - — — . RO - ;
| Trade payables T  semasst| T T 30BmEn | 7T Aemagson ||
| Other financis) Liabilities (Carrent) - - 4,933,155 4918 [ T - o Au31ss T 49a51ks

- - 52,134,377 52,137,377 - - 3237377 52,137,377




B. Measurement of Fair values

Valualion techniques and significant unobservable nputs

[ The lollowing tables show the valuation techniyues used n |11easurm;r;-t.ével 2and Level 3 fair values,

i
as well as the sighilicant uncbservable inputs used:
g ! TE !

Financial instruments measured at fair value

Type

Valualion technique

Farward contracts for fereign exchange
contracts

Forward pricing : The fair value is determined using quoted forward exchanpe rates at the reporting date and present value caleulations based on high
credit quality yield curves in the respective currencies,

Non current financial assets / Habilities
measured at amortised cost

Discounted cash flow technigue : The valualien rodel considers present value of expected payments d iscounted using an appropriate discounting rate.,

The carrying amount of financial assets and financial liabilities measured ai amortised cost in the financial stalements afe @ reasonable approxin

_|anticipate that the carrying amounts would be significantly different from the values that would evenlually be received o settled.

ation of their falr values since the Company does not

| NOTE- 34 EXPLANATORY INFORMATIGN AND OTH ER. ADDITIONAL NOTTS

A, Coulingent linbilities not provided for: '

Amountin Rs.|

Asal
151 March-2024

As at
Iviarch 31, 2023

Dispuled matters in appeal / contested i respect of:

sheometox
- Excise duty/ Service lax . N o
J¥AT
-Others . R )

Bank guarantees

iLis not possible for the Cempany to estimate Lhe timing of cash flows, if

ny, in respect af above pending matters,

B. Capilal and other commitment;

Amountin Rs,

Asal
3181 March-2024

As at
tMarch 31, 2023

Bstimated amount of conbracts remaining to be executed on Capital Account and nol provided

|

,

|

for (net of advances) -




KAMTRESS AUTOMATION SYSTEMS PVT LTD

NOTES TG THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR YEAR ENDED 3151 MARCH-2024
C.  Trade receivables include; Amount in Rs,
Asat As at
3ist March-2024 March 31, 2023
Debts due from Companies in whicl directors are interested
D.  Inthe opinion of the Board, the current assets, loans and ad vancas are approximately of the value stated if reelised in the ordinary course of the business.
E. Research & Development activities during the year at NIL
E.  The Company has not enters into any forward exchange contracts .
(i} Outstanding position in respect of forwaict exchange contracés :
(ii) Un-hedged foreign carrency exposure;
. ? : E B ivalent INR
Partlculars ey | USD i URO | GBr | DT Equivatent
- - S - . , - 273,567
Receivable,/ Bank balances 322,60 - J| =
Payable - - 21,656,31 1,993,877
Previous year figures are in brackels.
(iii) Mark to Maxket loss on forward cover as on March 31, 2024 is NIi,
G.  Micro, Small and Medium Enterprise Development Act, 2006,
The information given below and that given in Note 18; Trade Payables regarding Micro and Smail enlerprises has been determined to the exlent such parties have been
identified on tha basis of informalion available with the Company.
Anlount in Rs.
Nos. jParliculars 223-24 202223
i) |Principal amount due 16 suppliers under MSMED 5,004,175 4,426,866
i) |Interest acorued and due to suppliers under MSMED on above amount, unpaid 279,956 701,531
iif) [Payments made to suppliers {olher than irterest) beyond Lhe appointed date during the year 13,385,477 12,389,477
iv) |Interest paid lo suppliess uncler the MSMED - -
v) [Interest due and payable towards supplievs under MSMED Act tosvards payments already maule 186,558 521,717
vi) |Amount of cumudative interest acerued and unpaic! as at the year-end 946,328 | 179,814
H, Details of contracts in progress
Aincunt in Rs.
Nos. |Particulars 2023-24 2022-23
a) |Contract receipt for work done - -
b} |Contract costs for work done . -
<) |Amount of retention f -
d) |Amount due from customers for contract billing - -
e) |Amount due to sub contractors for contract billing - . -
%, Corporate sccial responsibility Amount in Rs.
2023-24
Avcrage net profit for last three years -
Gross amoun! required to be spent by the Company during the vear hd
Amount spent during the year on: In cash Yet to be paid in gash Total ]
(i} |Construction/acquisition of an assel : . e - - -
(i1} |On purposes other than (i) above - - -




KAMTRESS AUTOMATION SYSTEMS PVT LTD B
NOTES TO THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR YEAR ENDED 31T MARCH-2024

K. Related party disclosure

a) |List of related parﬁes
Subsidiaries NIL

]
Holding

| |Poona Bottling Company Private Limited ~ |upto31-08-2022 |~~~

|Grauer & Weil (India) Co. Limited  [wef01-01-203

| 'Key Management Personnel, their relatives and enterprises where significant influence exists, with whom the Company had |
transactions during the year I o - . S _
 |KeyManagementPersonnel [ [
11 | |PANNKAIBUJODWALA | | |Director |
l..|. SIDDHARTHBUBNA | . ... . .. |Directo
1 ARIF AHMAD CFO & Operation Head
| |Enterprises of Key Management Personnel (KMP)| R -
NIL
Relatives of Key Management Personnel
5
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Note_: RELATIONSHIP WITH STRUCK OFF COMPANIES

Details of Struck Off Companies with whom the Company has transaction during the year or outstanding balance 1
Nature of ftelationship
Transaction with with the struck-
Name of struck-off Company struck-off Asat31.03,2024 | Asat31.03.2023 | off company, if
Company any, to ba
disclosed
NIL NIL NIL ML NIL
NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
NiL NIL NIL NIl NIL
NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
NIL NIl NIL NIL NIL
NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
NIL NIL NIL NiL NIL
NiL NIL NIl B NIL NIL
NOTE :DETAILS OF BENAMI PROPERTY HELD
NIL

NOTE _: WILFUL DEFAULTER
The Company is not in the declared as of wilful degaulter by any of its bankers

NOTE ; REGISTRATION OF CHARGES OR SATISEACT TON WITH REGISTRAR OF COMPANIES (ROIC)
The Company has complied with the sanctioned terms and registration of charges for all facilities availed

NOTE ; COMPLIANCE WITH NUMBER OF LAYERS OF COMPANIES
The Company has complied with requiremmnet of clause 87 of section 2

NOTE : CRYPTQ CURRENCY OR VIRTUAL CURRENCY .
The Company during the period under consideration has not entered inta aiy transaction in crypto carrency or virtual currency

NOTE _: Corporate Social Responsibility
NIL




Earnlngs per share

Particulars 2023-24 2(22-23
~ [Profit for the year ~ S T Repessinla _;As73 1376882 |
o @ghted average nur numbur Of qu.uty bhalEu e . {Nosinlacs) . 150,000 | _. 150,000 | |
__| (Face value Re. 1 per share)
_|_|Besic earnings per share (Rupees) 156.40 9.18
i Diluted earm'.nps per share ‘ (Rupeea 156,40 9,18
. ] Amgunt in Rs.
Particulars As at Asat
318t March-2024 March 31, 2023
. .|ROUbalance as un April 01,2023 ) _ 3,463,784 | __ 6927569 |
' _|Additions (Refer Note 4) o T [ I R |
ﬂ(, -~ Amomsahon cost acerued durmg the year (Rgfer Note 4) L_ e _ 77 : - ____(3,4@85) . {3,463,785)
| |Deletions {Net} ' - -
i ROU Balance as on March 31, 2024 (0) 3,463,784 |
T o T T - o Amouht in Rs.
Particulars Asat As at
31st March-2024 March 31, 2023
Lease Liabilities s on_April 01, 2023 T 40601 7arazas |
o Addltlo& R ] . - S S
. |Interest cost accrued du durmg the year T ) i - N 233,070 L. 622368 |
Payment of lease liabilities : (4,266,671} . (4,063,500
i Deletion — - -
_.__|Lease Liabilities as on March 31, 2024 4,033,601
; T T T o B ‘Amount in Rs.
Particulars . As at As at
| 31st March-~2024 March 31, 2023
. [Currentlease liabilies T T S R S —_ ]
| _|Non-current lease liabilities - - 4,033,601
| . _[Total lease liabilities - 4,033,601

The C Company does not face a  significant liqq 11qu1dny tisk with e
ue,

‘related to leae.e hablhtle&. as and when they fall cl

e table below prov1des detaﬂs regardmg the ¢ conhactual

al maturities of lease habl.htxes as of March 31, 2024 on an undlscounted basis:

gard Lo its Lease linbilities = the current assets are sufficient to meel the - abhgatlons

| Amount in Rs,
Particulars As at As at
31st March-2024 March 31, 2023
Not later than one year - -
__|Laterthan an one year and not later than five- ﬁuears s | - - 4,033,601
Later.than five years - -

I-"rekus year 5 flgures have beLn regrouped and reclasﬂ;lﬁed wherever requm_d

1M Memb

'The accompanymg, notes foun an mtr.
_[VENKATESH BABU P
_|Chartered Accountants

_[UDIN: 242099443KC

wbership No.: 209944 " "

gral part of the srandalone fmanc1al statements

__PANNKA] DUJODWALA
Director

Director

ARIF AHMAD

|CFG & Operation Head By
_|PAN: AOTPASG20H | p

_ _DIN: 60546353 _

__\DiN: 07640927
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